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Sections | No. of Questions to attempt Marks Marks
A 3 out of 5 (Short Questions) 5 Marks each 3*5 =15
B 2 out of 3 (Long Questions) 10 Marks each 2*10 =20
C Compulsory Case Study 15 Marks 15
Total Marks 50
Section A
Note: Answer any three question each question carries equal marks. (5x3=15)

1. What are illegal ‘Strikes’ and ‘Lockout'? Discuss the relevant provisions as per the Industrial
disputes act 1947.

2. “Labour reforms is the need of the hour”. Do you agree or disagree? Discuss

3 Distinguish between dismissal and discharge. What do you understand from the term
‘discharge simplicitor'? Explain it with an example.

4 State the salient features of Trade Union Act 1926.Discuss the relevance of Registration and
Recognition of trade union as per this act .

5 Mr Dharmendra Balakrishnan, born on 25 Aug 1976, is working as a Dumper Operator in
Bauxite Excavation Limited. He is associated with this company since 1995. On August 24 ,
2011 he met an accident, while on work, leading to an injury causing 90% loss of his earning

capacity. His last drawn monthly wage was 25,000 before the accident. Calculate his total
compensation entitlement as per ECA 1923 (2009 Amendment)?

(Factor 31y:205.95, 32y:203.85, 33y:201.66, 34y:199.40, 35y:197.06, 36y:194.64, 37y:192.14,
38y:189.56, 39y:186.90, 40y:184.17)




Section B

Note: Answer any three question each question carries equal marks. (10 x 2=20)

1. Explain briefly three-tier system of adjudication under Industrial Disputes Act(IDA) 1947. What
is the significance of section 2A of the IDA? How is continuous service defined under section
25B of the ID Act 1947.

2. Elaborately discuss all the schedules given under the factories act 1948. Why is the existing
factories act 1948 provisions are seen as an impediment to development?

3. Contract Labour legislation need major reforms with respect to some recent labour unrest.
Comment and elaborately discuss the provision of this legislation

Section C

Note: Analyze the following case and answer the following questions. (7.5x2 = 15)

The Airport Authority Strike Against Privatization

In February 2006, the employees of the Airport Authority of India struck work in protest against
the privatization of the airport. AAEU also protested the development of Greenfield airports at
Hyderabad and Bangalore, which meant closing down the old airports run by AAl. The Indian
government’s ambitious to privatize the modernization of the country’s two biggest airports—at
Mumbai and Delhi—sparked off another major controversy, leading to strikes, protests, threats,
complaints and accusations. Thousands of Airport-Authority-of-India employees went on an
“indefinite” strike against the government's privatization plans, and a bidder who lost out, moved
the court, challenging the airport bids. The issues relating to the strike are summarized below:

« The government awarded the modernization contract for the Delhi and Mumbai airports—
the country’s two busiest airports—to two private consortia. GMR-Fraport clinched the
modernization bid for the Delhi airport, while GVK-South African Airport bagged the
Mumbai airport.

« This led to nationwide protests by the employees of the Airport Authority of India.

e The unions raised a fundamental question—were the airports in India so badly maintained
that they needed to be modernized?
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There are, in fact, 449 airports/airstrips in the country. Among these, the AAl owns and
manages 5 international airports, 87 domestic airports and 28 civil enclaves at defence
airfields, and provides air-traffic services over the entire Indian airspace and adjoining
oceanic areas. Some 35 million domestic and international passengers travel through
these airports every year. But the infrastructure at all the airports has remained much
below international benchmarks. This was stated to be the government's rationale for
modernizing/privatizing the Mumbai and Delhi airports (to be followed by others).

The government invited technical bids and financial tenders from private
companies/consortia to build and maintain the two airports. The government finally
selected two bidders and awarded the contracts to them.

The airport employees protested as they feared they will lose jobs if the government went
ahead with the modernization and eventual privatization plan. There were nearly

22,000 employees with the AAI, working across all the airports in the country. They
feared that the private companies that were going to rebuild these airports would throw
them out.

The government says the charges were baseless. It says it had taken care of the welfare
of the employees in the airport-modernization process. Both bidders had agreed to absorb
60 per cent of the employees. About 10 percent of the employees would continue to work
for AAl in these airports, and 7 to 8 per cent were expected to retire by 2009. The rest
would be absorbed by the AAl and posted at other airports.

One of the major political parties supporting the strike said they were not protesting against
the “modernization” of these airports. They argued that all the airports in the country,
especially the biggest ones like the Mumbai and Delhi airports, should be modernized and
made world-class. “But in the name of modernization, what the government has done is
to virtually sell the airport to a consortium of companies. We are all for modernization of
airports; but we are dead against their privatization,” said one of the Central Trade Union
leaders.

The alternative suggestion from the employees’ unions was that instead of awarding the
contract for modernizing the airports to private companies, the government should allow
the AAl to build world-class airports. They had been arguing that the AAl is a profit-making
company with reserves and surplus funds of INR 30,000 crore (INR 300 billion) and almost
zero-debt status, which could meet the anticipated expenditure for the development of the

airports.




The AAI Employees’ Union had, in fact, submitted an airport-modernization plan to the
government. But the government said their plan was evaluated and it scored less than 50
percent in the technical evaluation, not making the cut even after revisions by the bid

document.

Questions

1
2,
3,
4

Discuss the above case and bring out the issues from an industrial relations perspective.
What would have reduced the confrontation with the unions?

Critically examine the stand of the unions.

How should the “consortia” handle -the. employee relations for a smooth project
implementation?
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